Deon Gibson

636 Brooklyn Avenue, 12D, Brooklyn, N.Y. 11203,

19177556305, dfgibson79@hotmail.com

Summary

More than 9 years of experience in teaching and research, in the areas of Public Policy, Development and Labor Economics. Research experience includes: public sector budgeting, financing and the development and testing of econometric models. Teaching experience include introductory classes in Macroeconomics and Microeconomics (hybrid, online and traditional), Labor Economics, International Economics, Money and Banking, Public Finance, Statistics and Math.

Teaching Experience

John Jay College of Criminal Justice, City University of New York, NY

2012-Present

Adjunct Instructor - Economics Department

Intro to Economics

Fashion Institute of Technology, State University of New York, NY

2011-Present

Adjunct Instructor - Social Science Department

Macroeconomics, Microeconomics, Labor Economics, International Economics, Money and Banking

MedgarEvers College, City University of New York, NY

2009-Present

Adjunct Lecturer- Economics and Finance Department

Macroeconomics, Microeconomics, (hybrid and traditional), Labor Economics and Public Finance

Instructor- Skills Development Program Winter/Summer

Pre-Algebra and Algebra

Education

The New School for Social Research, New School University, NY

M.Phil. Ph.D. in Labor Economics, Political Economy and Public Policy Analysis

Exp. 2015

M.S. in Labor Economics

2013

Brooklyn College, City University of New York, NY

M.A in Economic Analysis

2009

The University of the West Indies, St Augustine, Trinidad

B.S. in Economics minor Finance and Psychology

2003

Related Experience

Brooklyn College, The City University of New York, NY

2008-2009

Scholars Program Advisor (Part-time) - Scholars Program

Counseling, advisement and registration of students

MedgarEvers College, The City University of New York, NY

2006-2008

Teaching Assistant- Academic Support Center and SEEK Program

Economics, Finance, Statistics and Mathematics

Ministry of Planning and Development, Trinidad and Tobago, W.I.

2003-2006

Project Monitoring Officer-Vision2020 Program

Monitoring and evaluation of projects funded by the Public Sector Investment Program (National Budget) Negotiating with international organizations such as IMF, IADB, World Bank and OAS also served on the Teacher Professional Development Committee.

Research

Potential Dissertation: A Marxist approach to Wage Determination and Wage Differentials: Regulating Vs. Non-regulating Capitalists under Real Competition. Revisiting the literature on Wage Determination using a Classical Political Economic approach to frame the analysis of Wage movements within the context of Dynamic rather than Static equilibrium in Labor Markets

2013- The Aggregate Labor market and Wage Determination: A critical comparison of Perfect Competition and Real Competition

Extended research: The Welfare effect of the Minimum Wage: A study of the consumption decisions of low-wage low-skilled workers policy on market incentives. Is this policy truly beneficial to low income households?

- 2013- The Theoretical link between the Standard Commodity and Money in the Sraffa System: Implication for Prices, Wages, Profits and the Interest Rate
- 2013- Family Reunification Policy in the US and Canada: What explains the similarities and differences?
- 2012- Reforming Social Insurance, A review of three Proposals
- 2011- Efficiency and Equity in Low-wage Labor Markets: Collective Bargaining and Minimum Wages, Evidence from Denmark, New Zealand and Ireland
- 2011- The Impact of Foreign Aid on Economic Development: Does Aid lead to a reduction of Poverty and Inequality?

2009- Master's Thesis: "Foreign Aid, Incentives and Rent Seeking activity in the determination of Growth in Developing Countries", Brooklyn College

2005-A Review of the state of Teacher Professional Development in Trinidad and Tobago, Education Reform program

2004- A Status Report on the Infrastructure Status of Trinidad and Tobago, Vision2020 Program

2003- Honors Thesis: "A Statistical analysis of impact of Foreign Aid and Economic Growth in Trinidad and Tobago", University of the West Indies

Awards

Scholarship, The New School for Social Research, The New School University, 2010-Present

Alumni Scholarship, Brooklyn College, City University of New York, 2007-2009

Publications and Papers

"Foreign aid, Incentives and Rent seeking activities in the determination of Growth in Developing Countries", Master's Thesis, Brooklyn College, 2009, NY

"Status Report of the Works and Transport, Social Services and Foreign Services sectors", Review of the Economy 2006, Vision2020 Action Plan 2006, Trinidad and Tobago

"Foreign Aid and Economic Growth in Trinidad and Tobago", Honors Thesis, UWI 2003, Trinidad and Tobago

Professional Membership

American Economic Association

Economics Research Network

Community Involvement

Founding Member and Director of Sunbeam Educational Empowerment Center Incorporated - a community based not for profit organization, aimed at empowering low-income household in central Brooklyn through adult literacy programs and opportunities for re-training.

Professional References

Paul Clement, Deputy Chair of Social Science Department, Fashion Institute of Technology, SUNY, 12122174925, paul_clement@exchange.fitnyc.edu

Emmanuel Egbe, Chair of Economics and Finance Department of the School of Business, Medgar Evers College, CUNY, 17182705071, egbe@mec.cuny.edu

Merle Edwards, Coordinator of the Summer/Winter Skills Development Academy of the College of Freshmen Studies, Medgar Evers College, CUNY, 19177108551, medwards@mec.cuny.edu